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St. Leonard's Society of Canada
Elizabeth Fry Society of Kingston
United Way of Greater Vancouver
Mental Health Centre
The Portage Fundation
Recreation Project 80 Inc.
Allied Metis & Indian Society
Community Diversion Centre
Downsview Weston Action Youth
Committee
Canadian Criminology & Correction
Association

per Questions
Grant Contribution

25,000.
2,900.

5,000.
10,000.
2,000.

112,090.

53,.77 7.

175,000. 40,000.

Contract

Yukon Native Brotherhood
Bureau de Consultation Jeunesse Inc.

36,487. Youth of Otanabee United
4,000. Ishtar Women's Resource Centre

John Howard Society of Vancouver
St. Leonard's Society of Canada
Church Council on Justice & Corrections
Qinuayooaq Society

Grant Contribution

26,325.
6,700.
1,960.

23,000.
15,000.
20,000.
17,000.

Royal Canadian Mounted Police, National
Nil.

Parole

John Howard Society of Canada
John Howard Society of New
Brunswick
John Howard Society of Vancouver
Island
Elizabeth Fry Society of Ottawa
Elizabeth Fry Society of Kingston
Elizabeth Fry Society of British
Columbia
Elizabeth Fry Society of New
Brunswick
Elizabeth Fry Society of Toronto
Catholic Welfare Bureau of Manitoba
Council of Catholic Charities of
Toronto
Association of Social and Rehabilitation
Agencies
Prison Arts Foundation
Salvation Army
Elizabeth Fry Society of Brampton
Elizabeth Fry Society of Hamilton
Unison Society of Nova Scotia
Canadian Association of Elizabeth Fry
Societies
Alberta Elizabeth Fry Society
National Elizabeth Fry Society

Total

Grants to Authorized after Care Agencies
Increase to 1974-75 1975-76 Granta Increases to 1975-76

Grants (Paid Grants (Paid
January/75) (Paid May/75) January/76)

$42,164.00 $234,047.00 $26,353.00

2,857.00

2,857.00
463.00

1,698.00

1,004.00

77.00
927.00
54 1.00

6 18.00

19,15 1.00
1,158.00
3,708,00

$77,223.00

15,982.00

15,982.00
2,523.00
9,640.00

5,547.00

375.00
5,0 16.00
2,8 18.00

3,453.00

106,285.00
6,579.00

20,753.00

$429,000.00

1,799.00

1,799.00
284.00

1,085.00

624.00

42.00
564.00
3 17.00

389.00

11,967.00
740.00

2,337.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

8,000.00
8,700.00

10,000.00
$85,000.00

MINISTRY 0F TRANSPORT BUILDING-MONCTON, NEW
BRUNSWICK

Question No. 1,360-Mr. Jones:

I. On what date and at what location will the proposed new old building for
the Department of Transport in Moncton, New Brunswick be decided?

2. What site waa recommended for the DOT building in Moncton?
3. What were the names of the tenderers and the amounts bid for the st

tender cal] for the DOT building in Moncton?
4. (a) For what reason were tenders nos accepted (b) for what reason was

construction not commenced?
5. (a) Are tenders to be called again and, if so, on what date and as what

location will the new DOT building be built (b) what is the estimated cost?

Mr. Alexandre Cyr (Parliamentary Secretary to Minister
of Public Works): 1. At the presenit time an accommodation
study and plan are being prepared for the city of Moncton. It
is anticipated that this plan will be completed this spring. At
that time the various alternatives available including the possi-
bility of constructing a new building, will then be investigated.

[Mr. Fux.]

2. The bid by Centennial Brunswick Limited, on their
Weldon Street site, was the lowest tender acceptable to both
the Ministry of Transport and the Department of Public
Works. This site is within the downtown core area and was
approved by the Moncton Planning Authority for higb-rise
developments.

Offerer

Castiemaine Management Limited
Centennial Brunswick Limited
W. H. Crandail and Associates
(Management) Ltd.
Greater Moncton Developmnens
Limjted
The Hardman Group
Atlantic Shopping Centres Limited
Queen Court Limited

Adjusted RentaI
Rentai Rate
Rate (includes tenant

improvement)
(per square feet) (per square feet)

5.65 6.45
8.25 9.05

C on tract

2,500.

Board.

1976-77 Grants

(Paid April/76)
$260,400.00

17,78 1.00

17,78 1.00
2,807.00

10,725.00

6,171.00

4 17.00
5,580.00
3,135.00

3,842.00

118,252.00
7,3 19.00

23,090.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

8.000.00
8,700.00

10,000.00
$5 14,000.00

Total
$562,964.00

38,419.00

38,419.00
6,077.00

23,148.00

13,346.00

9 11.00
12,087.00

6,811.00

8,302.00

255,655.00
15,796.00
49,888.00
10u,000.00
10,000.00

16,000.00
17,400.00
20,000.00

$1,105.223 .00
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